


    

 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEE ON COURSES AND CURRICULA 

October 20, 2017 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Approval of minutes 

 

 

3. Course proposals by college/school: 

 

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES 

Modification 

+Distance 

ADS 4420 Animal and Dairy Science Internship 

+Distance AELC 8803 Applying Research Methods to Agricultural and Extension 

Education 

Addition 

+Distance 

GA 4710/6710 Study Tour 

+Distance HDFS 8113 Trends in Infant and Child Development 

+Distance HDFS 8123 The Effects of Poverty on Children and Families 

Addition 

+Distance 

HDFS 8503 Medical Aspects of Developmental Disabilities in Young 

Children 

Addition 

+Distance 

HDFS 8513 Inclusion and Family-Centered Early Intervention 

Addition 

+Distance 

HDFS 8533 Instructional Strategies and Practice for Early Intervention 

Addition 

+Distance 

HDFS 8543 Practicum I 

Addition 

+Distance 

HDFS 8553 Practicum II 

+Distance HDFS 8823 Advanced Theories of Human Development and Family 

Relations 

+Distance PO 3353 Poultry Production Internship 

+Distance PO 3363 Poultry Processing Internship 

 

ARTS AND SCIENCES 

Addition GG 8633 Water Biogeochemistry 

Modification  
(Reactivation) 

SO 3303 Rural Sociology 

 

BUSINESS 

+Distance BQA 3123 Business Statistical Methods II 

Modification 

+Distance 

INS 3203 Property and Casualty Insurance 

 

EDUCATION 

Addition COE 2323 History, Heritage, and Campus Community of MSU 

 

 

https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/246/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/520/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8530/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5344/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8088/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8496/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8475/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8495/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8498/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8499/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5355/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6814/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6815/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8501/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7510/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1435/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5663/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8253/index.html&step=tcadiff


ENGINEERING 

Addition ABE 8621 Fundamentals of Biomedical Engineering Research 

 

4.  Degree proposals by college/school 

 

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES 

Addition 

+Distance 

MS Early Intervention  

Name Change MS Human Development and Family Studies 

Name Change  Ph.D.   Human Development and Family Studies 

 

ARTS & SCIENCES 

Modification Minor International Studies 

Modification BA Criminology 

 

EDUCATION 

Modification BS Secondary Education/English Education 

 

ENGINEERING 

Modification BS Industrial Engineering 

Modification MS Biomedical Engineering 

Modification Ph.D. Biomedical Engineering 

 

https://next.catalog.msstate.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8321/index.html&step=tcadiff


 
University Committee on Courses and Curricula 

Mississippi State University 
September 8, 2017 

 
 

Present: Amy Adkerson, Shrinidhi Ambinakudige, Tracey Baham, Randy Campbell, Russell 
Carr, Dana Franz, Holly Holladay, Trey Howell, Kevin Hunt, Ben Mackin, Pat 
Matthew, Rob Moore, Kelly Moser, Greg Olsen, Emily Owen, Prem Parajul, 
Tommy Parker, Andy Perkins, Tommy Phillips, Wendy Roussin, Susan Seale, Barry 
Stewart, Pam Sullivan, Justin Taylor, Brad Trinkle, Jenny Turner, Jeff Winger, 
Robert Wolverton, Chien Yu 

 
Proxies: Erin Brinkman for Cody Coyne 
 
Excused: Charles Freeman, Seamus Freyne, Brenda Kirkland, Erin McDevitt, Charles 

Provine 
 
Guests: Jeff Adkerson, Keith Coble, Brian Counterman, Will Evans, Jason Gordon, Matt 

Interis, Julie Parker, John Rigsby, Angelica Williams 
 
 
Franz called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. on Friday, September 8, 2017 in room 324 of the  
Student Union.  Franz welcomed the new UCCC members and thanked everyone for their  
service on the committee.  Franz also announced that Dr. Peter Ryan, Associate Provost for 
Academic Affairs, was unable to attend the UCCC meeting but sent his greetings and thanks.  
Franz also announced that the UCCC Guide and Format will be updated during the school year 
as changes are made to the course inventory management system. 
 
Carr moved to approve the April 27, 2017 minutes.  Stewart seconded the motion.  The minutes 
were unanimously approved. 
 
Hunt moved to approve the addition and inclusion of distance education for FNH 8443 Health 
Center Practicum and FNH 8556 Clinical Health Promotion and Wellness Coaching.  Howell 
seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposals found the FNH 8443 
Campus 1 syllabus is labeled as an online syllabus, and the online course outline mentioned 
discussion boards, but the online syllabus does not mention the discussion boards or how they 
will be used.  For FNH 8556, while the classes are identical with all assignments loaded into the 
MyCourse shell, the subcommittee reported there is not enough detail in the syllabus for either 
Campus 1 or Campus 5 concerning the Internship Capstone Presentation.   The syllabus  
provides that the presentation can be live format or in video format, but the subcommittee 
questioned how the Campus 5 student would give a live presentation and how a Campus 1 
student would submit a video.  The subcommittee felt more information should be 



included about how the presentations could be presented or submitted.  Moser moved to pass 
FNH 8443 and FNH 8556 contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Stewart 
seconded the motion.  The motion to pass FNH 8443 and FNH 8556 contingent was approved 
unanimously. 
 
Hunt moved to approve the addition of the Graduate Certificate in Clinical Health Promotion.  
Carr seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the graduate certificate 
recommended approving the proposal to add the graduate certificate, but the final approval 
would have to wait until the contingencies were removed from the proposals for FNH 8443 and 
FNH 8556 which are courses included in the proposal.  Moser moved to approve the Graduate 
Certificate in Clinical Health Promotion contingent upon the required courses being approved.  
Chien seconded the motion.  The motion to pass the Graduate Certificate in Clinical Health 
Promotion contingent was approved unanimously.   
 
Moser moved to approve the modifications and addition of distance education to AEC 6113 
Agribusiness Firm Management; AEC 6213 Ag Finance I; AEC 6223 Applied Quantitative Analysis 
in Agricultural Economics; AEC 6623 Global Marketing of Agricultural Products; and the addition 
of distance education to AEC 6530 Agribusiness Management Internship.  Hunt seconded the 
motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed these proposals made the following observation:  for 
AEC 6113, there was no justification listed for the prerequisite revision, and the points and 
percentages for the Exams and Business Case Final Report and Presentation are incorrect (ex. 
the presentation is worth 100 points of 500 total points but 30 percent of the grade);  for AEC 
6213 Ag Finance I there was no justification listed for the prerequisite revision;  for AEC 6223 
Applied Quantitative Analysis in Agricultural Economics there was no indication how the split 
level courses would be different;  for AEC 6623 the “D” grading scale needs to be revised.  Carr 
moved to approve the proposals contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Moore 
seconded the motion.  The motion to pass the proposals for AEC 6113, AEC 6213, AEC 6223, 
AEC 6530, and AEC 6623 contingent upon the above concerns being addressed was approved 
unanimously.   
 
Moser moved to approve the addition of distance education to Master of Agribusiness 
Management.  Trinkle seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal to 
add distance to the MABM recommended approving the proposal, but the final approval would 
have to wait until the contingencies were removed from the proposals for AEC 6113, AEC 6213, 
AEC 6223, AEC 6530 and AEC 6613.  Olsen moved to pass the addition of distance education to 
the Master of Agribusiness Management contingent upon the required courses being approved.  
Roussin seconded the motion.  The motion to pass the addition of distance education to the 
Master of Agribusiness Management was approved unanimously. 
 
Hunt moved to approve modification of the BS in Environmental Economics and Management.  
Moser seconded the motion.  Dr. Keith Coble, Dr. Angelic Williams, and Dr. Matt Interis 
appeared in support of the proposal.  Committee members were concerned there were no 
letters of support attached to the proposal from the other academic departments that were 
affected by the proposal.  Dr. Coble announced that two letters of support (BL and WFA) had 



been obtained, and the department was waiting for the other letters (BIO and MA).  Perkins 
moved to approve the modification of the BS in Environmental Economics and Management 
contingent upon the necessary letters of support being obtained or there is no response from 
the applicable department after a reasonable time.  Trinkle seconded the motion.  The motion 
to approve the BS in Environmental Economics and Management contingent was approved 
unanimously.   
 
Moore moved to approve the addition of distance education to PO 3353 Poultry Production 
Internship and PO 3363 Poultry Processing Internship.  Stewart seconded the motion.  
Committee members questioned why Campus 5 needed to be added and if the initiators were 
aware that Campus 5 fees for students would apply to the courses.  Carr moved to table the 
proposals for PO 3353 and PO 3363 until further information could be obtained.  Perkins 
seconded the motion.  The motion to table the proposals for PO 3353 and PO 3363 was 
approved unanimously.   
 
Moore moved to approve the Authorization to Plan the MS in Early Intervention.  Stewart 
seconded the motion.  Dr. Julie Parker appeared in support.   Franz mentioned that Appendix 7 
and Appendix 8 are usually approved at the same time.  Turner explained that Appendix 8 was 
not included on this agenda because all of the necessary course proposals have not moved 
through the college curriculum committee.  Dr. Parker will double check that the most recent 
IHL forms are used for this proposal.  Committee members asked Dr. Parker about how the 
funding for the new faculty member would be obtained and whether the Psychology 
Department was involved in developing this curriculum.  The motion to approve the 
Authorization to Plan the MS in Early Intervention was unanimously approved. 
 
Trinkle moved to approve the additions for MKT 2213 PGA Golf Facility Management I, MKT 
2233 Intermediate Golf Instruction, MKT 2243 PGA Golf Facility Management II, MKT 2252 
Advanced Golf Instruction, MKT 4234 Golf Operations Management, and the modification of 
the BBA in Marketing/PGA Golf Management.  Parajul seconded the motion.  The 
subcommittee asked to review the proposals reported that issues found in the program 
proposal were addressed by a revised program proposal that was submitted to the UCCC Office 
and forwarded to subcommittee members.  The motion to approve the proposals was 
unanimously approved. 
 
Trinkle moved to approve the addition of distance to ACC 2023 Principles of Managerial 
Accounting.  Moser seconded the motion.  Committee members discussed the course 
objectives and if they were more like overviews.  The motion to approve was unanimously 
approved. 
 
Carr moved to modify CSE 4773/6773 Introduction to Cyber Operations.  Perkins seconded the 
motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 



Perkins moved to approve the modifications of the MS in Industrial Engineering Campus 1 and 
Campus 5.  Stewart seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposals 
recommended approval.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 
Trinkle moved to approve the addition of BIO 8283 Developmental Plasticity.  Parajul seconded 
the motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 
Stewart moved to approve the modification of EN 4863/6863 Romantic Poetry.  Trinkle 
seconded the motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved.   
 
Parajul moved to approve the addition of PS 4643/6643 Ethnic Conflict.  Trinkle seconded the 
motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 
Trinkle moved to approve the addition of PS 4653/6653 Nationalism.  Parajul seconded the 
motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 
Trinkle moved to approve the addition of distance education to SO 1173 Introduction to Gender 
Studies.  Parajul seconded the motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved.   
 
Trinkle moved to approve the modification of the BS in General Science.  Moser seconded the 
motion.  The motion to approve was unanimously approved. 
 
Hunt moved to approve the additions of NREC 3113 Forest Recreation Management, NREC 
4463 Forest Hydrology and Watershed Management, and NREC 4683 Introduction to Urban and 
Community Forestry.  Parajul seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the 
proposals made the following observations:  for NREC 3113, the course description may need to 
be more descriptive, the course description also needs to include the cross listing and that the 
course is a three hours lecture; for NREC 4463, in the course outline topics with more than 
three contact hours should have subtopics with more details, the cross listed course is a split 
level with graduate requirements and subcommittee members questioned if a graduate level 
class would be added to this course; for NREC 4683 the cross listing is not included in the course 
description, the syllabus that was loaded appears to be for FO 4683/6683, page 10 of the 
syllabus refers to a graduate and distance component which is not part of NREC 4683 proposal, 
and an attendance policy is not included in the syllabus.  Perkins moved to pass NREC 3113, 
NREC 4463 and NREC 4683 contingent upon the above concerns being addressed.  Trinkle 
seconded the motion.  The motion to pass NREC 3113, NREC 4463 and NREC 4683 contingent 
was approved unanimously.   
 
Hunt moved to approve the addition of WFA 8184 Advanced Population Ecology.  Parajul 
seconded the motion.  The subcommittee that reviewed the proposal pointed out an 
attendance policy is not included in the syllabus and the number of contact hours required 
need to be rechecked.  Perkins moved to pass WFA 8184 contingent upon the above concerns 
being addressed.  Trinkle seconded the motion.  The motion to pass WFA 8184 contingent was 
approved unanimously. 



 
Committee members discussed an email that was received concerning the ability of a dean to 
delete academic concentrations without faculty input.  A committee member suggested that an 
AOP for this situation may be needed, and the MSU Faculty Senate should be contacted.  Other 
committee members suggested the UCCC can assist the Faculty Senate if requested.  A 
committee member volunteered to write a letter to the president of the Faculty Senate.   
 
Hunt moved to adjourn.  Moser seconded the motion.  The motion to adjourn was approved 
unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 p.m. 
 
 







NEW GRADUATE DEGREE OUTLINE FORM 
Use the chart below to indicate your new degree outline. Please list required College and Major Required Courses 
and if appropriate Concentration Courses. Graduate programs that wish to specialize beyond the Major must have at 
least two concentrations. Add additional rows as needed for programs with more than two concentrations. Expand 
rows as needed 

PROPOSED New Degree 

Degree: Master of Science 
Major: Early Intervention 
Concentration I: 
Concentration 2: 
The Master of Science Degree in Early Intervention is framed by developmental, ecological, and family 
systems theories and evidence-based practices that emphasize the interactive nature of child development. 
The program will produce personnel with highly specialized skills and knowledge about critical assessment, 
intervention, and instructional programming, addressing the unique needs of infants, toddlers, and preschool 
children with disabilities or at-risk conditions and their families. The program will draw upon a range of 
approaches that acknowledge the central role of the family in a child's life with services provided in natural 
environments i.e. home and communitv-based settinos 
"[Click here and type new concentration description]" 

Proposed Curriculum Outline 
Required 

Hours 

3 
College Required Courses: 
HDFS 8823 Advanced Theories of Human Development and Family Relations 
AELC 8803 Application of Research Methods 3 

Major Required Courses: 
HDFS 8113 Trends in Infant and Child Development 3 
HDFS 8123 Effects of Poverty 3 
HDFS 8503 Medical Aspects of Developmental Disability in Early Childhood 3 
(New Course) 
HDFS 8513 Inclusion and Family Centered Early Intervention (New Course) 3 
HDFS 8533 Instructional Strategies and Practice for Early Intervention (New 3 
Course) 
EDX 6813 Introduction to Assessment in Special Education 3 
HDFS 8543 Practicum I 3 
HDFS 8553 Practicum II 3 

Concentration I. Courses: 

Total Hours 30 
"[Click here and type new concentration description]" 

Proposed Curriculum Outline 
Required 

Hours 
Concentration 2. Courses: 



Proposal Elements 

1.CATALOG DESCRIPTION

The Master of Science Degree in Early Intervention is framed by developmental, ecological, and family systems 
theories and evidence-based practices that emphasize the interactive nature of child development. The program 
will produce personnel with highly specialized skills and knowledge about critical assessment, intervention, and 
instructional programming, addressing the unique needs of infants, toddlers, and preschool children with 
disabilities or at-risk conditions and their families. The program will draw upon a range of approaches that 
acknowledge the central role of the family in a child's life with services provided in natural environments, i.e., 
home and community-based settings 

2.CURRICULUM OUTLINE
PROPOSED New Degree 

Degree: Master of Science 

Major: Early Intervention 
Concentration 1 : 
Concentration 2: 

"(Click here and type new concentration description]" 

Proposed Curriculum Outline 

College Required Courses: 
HDFS 8823 Advanced Theories of Human Development and Family Relations 
AELC 8803 Application of Research Methods 

Major Required Courses: 
HDFS 8113 Trends in Infant and Child Development 
HDFS 8123 Effects of Poverty 
HDFS 8503 Medical Aspects of Developmental Disability in Early Childhood 
(New Course) 
HDFS 8513 Inclusion and Family Centered Early Intervention (New Course) 
HDFS 8533 Instructional Strategies and Practice for Early Intervention (New 
Course) 
EDX 6813 Introduction to Assessment in Special Education 
HDFS 8543 Practicum I 
HDFS 8553 Practicum II 

Concentration I. Courses: 

Total Hours 

3. Student Leaming Outcomes and Assessment

Required 
Hours 

3 
3 

3 
3 
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 
3 

30 











----

Program Summary: 

The master of science degree in Early Intervention is framed by developmental, ecological, and family 
systems theories and evidence-based practices that emphasize the interactive nature of child development. 
The program will produce personnel with highly specialized skills and knowledge about critical assessment, 
intervention, and instructional programming, addressing the unique needs of infants, toddlers, and preschool 
children with disabilities or at-risk conditions and their families. The program will draw upon a range of 
approaches that acknowledge the central role of the family in a child's life with services provided in natural 
environments, i.e., home and community-based settings. 

lnstltutional Executive Officer Signature Date 

Institution: 

1. Describe how the degree program will be administered including the name and title of person(s) who will
be responsible for curriculum development and ongoing program review.

Dr. Joe Wilmoth, Associate Professor; Dr. Tommy Phillips, Associate Professor; Dr. Lori Staton, Assistant
Professor; Dr. Julie Parker, Assistant Professor; Dr. Alisha Hardman, Assistant Professor; Dr. Branden
Wheeler, Assistant Professor; and one new Assistant Professor will be responsible for teaching and
advising the early intervention graduate students in the majority of the graduate courses.

2. Describe the educational objectives of the degree program including the specific objectives of any
concentrations, emphases, options, specializations, tracks, etc.

Student Learning Outcomes---Content Assessment 
Students gain an in-depth understanding of the HDFS 8823- Advanced Theories of Human 
major theories, approaches, concepts, and current Development and Family Relations. 
and classic research findings using a 
bioecological and family-systems aooroach. 
Students develop an understanding of how 
individuals and families function within multiple 
community, cultural, economic, historical, policy, 
and interpersonal contexts. 

HDFS 8823-Advanced Theories of Human 
Development and Family Relations. 
HDFS 8513-lnclusion and Family Centered Early 
Intervention (new course) 

Students recognize the nature and significance of HDFS 8823-Advanced Theories of Human 
diversity (e.g., cultural, economic, racial/ethnic, Development and Family Relations. 
developmental, and social class) as it relates to HDFS 8513-lnclusion and Family Centered Early 
knowledge In their field of study Intervention (new course) 
Students are expected to achieve breadth in child HDFS 8113-Trends in Infant and Child 
development and family systems while developing Development 
an expertise in early intervention programming HDFS 8513-lnctusion and Family Centered Early 
and practice. Intervention (new course) 
Research Methods and Analysis 

Students develop the critical thinking skills to AELC 8803-Application of Research Methods 
become competent consumers of research by HDFS 8823-Advanced Theories of Human 
evaluating the quality, value, and construction of Development and Family Relations 
research and theory in the behavior and social 
sciences. 















XIV. DEGREE APPROVAL FOR DISTANCE EDUCATION (AOCE)

A. PROPOSAL FORMAT

The proposal for approval of an existing degree program to be offered through 

AOCE should include: 

1. CATALOG DESCRIPTION

The Master of Science Degree in Early Intervention is framed by developmental, ecological, and family 

systems theories and evidence-based practices that emphasize the interactive nature of child 

development. The program will produce personnel with highly specialized skills and knowledge in 

critical assessment, intervention, and instructional programming, addressing the unique needs of 

infants, toddlers, and preschool children with disabilities or at-risk conditions and their families. The 

program will draw upon a range of approaches that acknowledge the central role of the family in a 

child's life with services provided in natural environments, i.e., home and community-based settings. 

2. CURRICULUM OUTLINE

The Master's degree in Early Intervention will be offered 100% online. 

Proposed Curriculum Outline Required Hours 
3 

3 
3 
3 
3 

3 

HDFS 8823 Advanced Theories of Human 
Development and Family Relations 
AELC 8803 Application of Research Methods 
HDFS 8113 Trends in Infant and Child Development 
HDFS 8123- Effects of Poverty 
HDFS- 8503 Medical Aspects of Developmental 
Disability in Early Childhood (New Course) 
HDFS-8513- Inclusion and Family Centered Early 
Intervention (New Course) 
HDFS-8533- Instructional Strategies and Practice for 3 
Early Intervention (New Course) 
EDX 6813- Introduction to Assessment in Special 3 
Education 
HDFS 8543- Practicum I 3 
HDFS 8553- Practicum II 3 
Total 30 hours 

3. JUSTIFICATION FOR AOCE OFFERING

Mississippi does not have a graduate degree in early intervention. Current data from the Ms State 

Department of Health-First Steps Program is as follows: In 2015, MDH-FS received 3729 new referrals 

(4187 total referrals). In 2016, 3759 new referrals were received (4407 total referrals). Of the 

(approximately) 60 Service Coordinators, 9 District Coordinators, and (estimated) 200+ providers 

(including special instructors, OTs, PTs, SLPs, psychometrist, and other providers) only one (1) has a 

degree in early intervention. Others have received all of their training via professional development in

services or conferences. Based on this data, the IDEA Part C program in our state needs professionals with 

early intervention degrees to provide services. Other states require specific early intervention degree 

preparation for their Part C employees. A master's degree program that produces graduates ready for the 





Students develop an understanding of how HDFS 8823- Advanced Theories of Human 

individuals and families develop within multiple Development and Family Relations. 

community, cultural, economic, historical, policy, 
HDFS 8123- Effects of Poverty 

and interpersonal contexts. 

HDFS 8513- Inclusion and Family Centered Early 

Intervention (new course) 

Students recognize the nature and significance of HDFS 8123- Effects of Poverty 

diversity (e.g., cultural, economic, racial/ethnic, 
HDFS 8513- Inclusion and Family Centered Early 

developmental, and social class) as it relates to 

knowledge in their field of study 
Intervention (new course) 

Students are expected to achieve breadth in child HDFS 8113- Trends in Infant and Child 

development and family systems at the same Development 

time developing an expertise in early intervention 
HDFS 8513- Inclusion and Family Centered Early 

programming and practice. 
Intervention (new course) 

Research Methods and Analysis 

Students develop the critical thinking skills to 

become competent consumers of research by 

evaluating the quality, value, and construction of 

research and theory in the behavior and social 

sciences. 

AELC 8803- Application of Research 
Methods 

HDFS 8823-Advanced Theories of Human 

Development and Family Relations 

HDFS 8113- Trends in Infant and Child 

Development 

Students develop skills related to gathering HDFS 8823-Advanced Theories of Human 

scholarly literature, critically reviewing it, and Development and Family Relations 

writing integrative reviews. 
HDFS 8113- Trends in Infant and Child 

Development 

Application and Professional Skills 

Students are expected to recognize the general HDFS 8503- Medical Aspects of Developmental 

etiology, pathophysiology, clinical manifestations, Disabilities in Early Childhood (new course) 

and current treatment options for common 

causes of developmental disabilities. 

Students will articulate the historical, HDFS 8113- Trends in Infant and Child 

philosophical, and legal basis of services for Development 

young children with and without special needs. 
EDX 6813- Introduction to Assessment in Special 

Education 










































































































	Cover sheet for October 20, 2017 Agenda
	Agenda for October  2017
	September 8, 2017 UCCC Minutes
	Addition +Distance Early Intervention
	MS Name Change Human Development
	Ph.D. Name Change Human Development
	Modificaton Minor Intern. Studies
	Modification BA Criminology
	Modification BS Secondary Education
	Modification BS Industrial Eng.
	Modification MS & Ph.D. Biomed. Eng.



